. Sept 19th 1929

hDopsrtement of Indian Affaira
‘Ottaws ONE

Dear Sirs: ;
W For sometime I_havé known‘of certain structural 0il lLands

on one of tha Indiaﬁ Reserves ﬁp to the preéent time this lanﬁ has not

_ been surveyad or systématicélly had any géolOgy oh same, ahd-I would
‘that pruvided I get a survey at our own, ,expense and all the necessary
dsta which we would raquire s would the Dept give us a certain time
within reason that we might ask befora we would have to start our drilling7_if
operations .
; In leasing oil landa from the Dept do you mention and have.
lnforoo& & drilling eontract within 8 cartain time. Should our Co think
favorably of the possibilities they would require a 1arge acraageh
Wwith a view to devaloping same , Trua;ing to hear soon from you in this

."*matter. Iam

B I villieus ‘

1412 Sekinion B Vg‘
i Yancouver B C

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7641, Flle 20001 Pt.l)

" PUSLIC ARCHIVES. . o
. ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
| CANADA




